

PEIRCE ISLAND COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES JUNE 7, 2011

1. INVITED JENNIFER WELHELM TO MEETING TO DISCUS LETTER OF CONCERN TO CITY COUNCIL OF CLEAR ON ISLAND. SHE AGREED WITH WORK THAT WAS DONE AND FUTURE WORK.
2. STUMP GRINDING WILL START SOON.
3. EROSION DESIGN WILL START THIS YEAR.
4. LETTER TO ROTARY AND AL AT BOAT LAUNCH BY RICHARD SENT OUT.
5. TRASH BARREL REPLACED AT PLAYGROUND.
6. COMMITTEE VOTED NO TO PROPOSAL BY C.V.H.S. FOR USE OF ISLAND IN OCT.
7. BERM REMOVAL COMPLETE REQUEST FOR NO PARKING SIGNS IN AREA.
8. HAROLD WHITEHOUSE HAS RICHARD WINSLOW WORKING ON IDENTIFYING GUN MOUNT.

Next meeting will be held JULY 12, 2011

Sincerely Steven Marison co chair